RESTRICTED

[image: FXPlus-Letterhead-Above-FU-UoE-AW]RESTRICTED

RESTRICTED



	









The Real Wrap Co.

Tender ref:	1588FXPlus
Date:		9th July 2021
Re:		Provision of Pre-prepared Sandwiches


Dear Jason,

Many thanks for your recent tender submission for the provision of our “Pre-prepared Sandwiches” (our ref 1588FXPlus). We are pleased to announce that your bid was successful.

Scoring As below:

Stage 1.						   Stage 2.
	General Requirements 
	Pass

	Service
	45.0

	Commercial
	22.5

	Sustainability
	8.0

	Total
	75.5


	Presentation


	10.0




	Total


	



Your average score was:		85.5


Our Head of Operations – Food, Beverage & Retail, Matthew Mealing, will shortly be in touch to progress with you the next stages of the project.

We intend to finalise the contract after the expiry of a compulsory 10-day standstill period. Day 1 of the 10-day period is the day after the dispatch of this letter.

If you require any further information or feedback on your bid, please contact the Head of Operations – Food, Beverage & Retail (matt Mealing)   matthew.mealing@fxplus.ac.uk 	

We look forward to working with your team,



Best regards
The Procurement Team
Falmouth Exeter Plus
Penryn Campus
Penryn
Cornwall TR10 9FE   
Web: http://www.fxplus.ac.uk/work/procurement
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